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NOVEMBER 20, 2013
STATE OF MONTANA

INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO. 14-2794H
TO BE OPENED: DECEMBER 3, 2013
TITLE: DISASTER RECOVERY MOBILE WORKSPACE
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tom Hastings
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB # 14-2794H                                

	1. 
	9
	2.9
	Q.
Is the State of Montana IT policies and standards negotiable and is the State willing to make changes back on the vendors solution?

A.
No.

	2. 
	11
	3.1.1
	Q. 
Vendor cannot agree to “packing of the products and their carriage to the place of delivery” vendor will charge the State for all shipping related fees.

A.
The State will not agree to this.

	3. 
	11
	3.3.1
	Q. 
Will the State except (sic) a delivery time greater than 48 hours?

A.
No.

	4. 
	11
	3.3.1
	Q. 
Will the State except(sic) a setup time greater than 48 hours?

A.
No.

	5. 
	11
	3.3.1
	Q. 
Will the state accept a lesser desktop configuration?

A.
No.

	6. 
	11
	3.3.1
	Q.
Will the state accept an off-site VoIP phone system?
A.
No.

	7. 
	12
	3.3.2
	Q.
Vendors mobile units require a different power configuration than that which the State has, is the state will to change their hitching post configuration?

A.
No.

	8. 
	13
	Appendix A
	Q.  
Is the State will to negotiate a Contract, after award of the bid, Vendor cannot accept some of the Terms and Conditions outlined in Appendix A, some examples are below?

A.
No.

	9. 
	15
	9
	Q. 
Is the State will to make the HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION clause mutual?

A.
No.

	10. 
	15
	10
	Q.
Vendor proposes: 

The Member acknowledges that the availability of services and equipment shall be on a first-come, first-serve basis and [Vendor] makes no representation or warranty with respect to the availability of equipment at any particular time. [Vendor], in its sole discretion, believes it to have sufficient equipment to accommodate the demand for the same that it reasonably anticipates. [Vendor] shall not, under any circumstance, be liable to the Member for any lack of availability. [Vendor] shall have no liability for damages resulting from personal injury or property damage, except to the extent such injury or damages result from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of an employee of [Vendor]. Under no circumstances shall [Vendor]be liable to the other for special, exemplary or consequential damages (including, but not limited to lost profits, loss of business or other economic loss) in connection with the services to be rendered or equipment to be supplied under this Agreement.


Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, in the event that [Vendor] fails to deliver services as described, [Vendor] shall pay Member, as liquidated damages, the total value of all subscription fees paid by Member for the previous 12 (twelve) months and Member shall be entitled to end the term of this Agreement without penalty.

A.
The State will not agree to this language.
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